
White County, Georgia 

ADDENDUM # 1 
NOVEMBER 27, 2023 

Installation of Concrete Batting Cage Pads 
Project# 2023-RFP-PR11032023SPORTS 

This addendum is issued to change or clarify the proposal documents associated with the 
Installation of Concrete Batting Cage Pads, Issued November 3, 2023. 

Q. Does it encompass tasks such as concrete cutting, concrete 
demolition, core drilling, or any other related activities?
A. To my knowledge, none of that would be needed. It is essentially 
just a straight pour job setting up the concrete pads.

Q. Who is installing the batting cages, could it be included as an 
alternate?
A. The batting cages have already been constructed.

Q. Will the site be ready for work by the county +/- 1 inch for the 
slab for work?
A. We aren’t doing any prep. The site is flat ground and bids should 
include any gravel base prep, etc.

Q. Is the site accessible by concrete truck or will it need to be 
pumped?
A. The site is accessible and won’t need to be pumped unless the 
ground is very wet.

Q. Will the county do the final grade?



A. The county is not doing any grading. The contractor will be 
responsible for any needed grading. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note:  A signed acknowledgement of this addendum must be received by the 
White County Purchasing Assistant and attached to your proposal response. 

 
 
 
 
 

               Vendor Name: ____________________________________________ 
 
                Address:  ____________________________________________ 
 
                 ____________________________________________ 
 
               Email:  ____________________________________________ 
 

   Authorized Signature: ______________________________Date:_________________ 
 
   Name (Printed):_________________________________Title:____________________ 


	White County, Georgia
	ADDENDUM # 1
	NOVEMBER 27, 2023
	This addendum is issued to change or clarify the proposal documents associated with the
	Installation of Concrete Batting Cage Pads, Issued N, 2023.
	Q. Does it encompass tasks such as concrete cutting, concrete demolition, core drilling, or any other related activities?
	A.  To my knowledge, none of that would be needed. It is essentially just a straight pour job setting up the concrete pads.
	Q. Who is installing the batting cages, could it be included as an alternate?
	A. The batting cages have already been constructed.
	Q. Will the site be ready for work by the county +/- 1 inch for the slab for work?
	A. We aren’t doing any prep. The site is flat ground and bids should include any gravel base prep, etc.
	Q. Is the site accessible by concrete truck or will it need to be pumped?
	A. The site is accessible and won’t need to be pumped unless the ground is very wet.
	Q. Will the county do the final grade?
	A. The county is not doing any grading. The contractor will be responsible for any needed grading.
	Note:  A signed acknowledgement of this addendum must be received by the
	White County Purchasing Assistant and attached to your proposal response.
	Vendor Name: ____________________________________________
	Address:  ____________________________________________
	Email:  ____________________________________________
	Authorized Signature: ______________________________Date:_________________

